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Kahler, Pam

From: Holten, Vicki

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2002 2:42 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: JFC Amendment

Pam,

\

JFC just passed a motion to amend 614.01(1)(c)3. to require local lodges to meet at least once every three months,
instead of at least monthly.

I am at the capital now, if you need a copy of the motion - let me know and | can fax it when | get back.

Thanks
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LFB ADJUSTMENT AMENDMENT
TO 2001 SPECIAL SESSION ASSEMBLY BILL 1

>>FOR IT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locéﬁons indicated, amend the‘bill as follows:
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2001 BILL /

AN ACT to amend 614.01 (//(c) 3. of the statutes, relatmg to: the frequency of

local lodge meetmgs _ /#
: . /

A

Analyszs/by the Legzslatwe Referen £ Bureau

Under current lawﬁf a fraternal benefit society ma¥ provide i insurance beneﬁts
‘to its members and employees. To be’ considered 4 fraternal benefit society, an
‘organization must, afnong other requirements, h e a lodge system, and the local
lodges must meet at/least monthly. This bill changes the frequency Wlth which the
local lodges must nfeet to at least once every t/lyree months

- , s o‘ie, . : T
« SECTION (2314 01 (1) (c) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:

614.01 (1) (c) 3. The local lodges are requlred by the laws of the fraternal to hold

regular meetlngs at least monthly once every 3 months, and > .

»)



o Ut s b

- State of Wisconsin I
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb2311/1
PJK:kmg:cmh

‘ Janliary 2002 Special Session

LFB.......Holten — Local lbdge meeting frequency _
| FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT s

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locatione_ indicated, amend the vbill és follows:
‘1 | Page 253, line 3: after fhat line insert:
“SECTION 509e. 614.01 (1) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
- 614.01(1) (o) 3. The local lodges are requlred by the laws of the fraternal to hold
regular meetmgs at least menthly once every 3 months; and”.

(END)




